
From: Kieran Jack [mailto:Kieran.Jack@afei.org.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 4:11 PM 
To: AMOD 

Cc: mbutler@professionalsaustralia.org.au; luis.izzo@ablawyers.com.au; Kieran Jack; 
info@apesma.com.au; Estha van der Linden; chrisk@business-sa.com; Karen Van Gorp; 

lgale@nteu.org.au; nicole.denelzen@aamri.org.au; Margaret Chan 

Subject: AM2014/281 Professional Employees Award 2010 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

AM2014/281 Professional Employees Award 2010 

 
I refer to the above matter and the email correspondence from AMOD on 8 September 2017. 
 
Parties have been asked to comment on matters raised in relation to Items 22 and 29-30 in the 
submission summary document. 
 
In relation to both items we agree with the positions stated by Ai Group in their correspondence of 
17 September 2017 and ABI and the NSW Business Chamber in their correspondence earlier today. 
 
If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Kieran Jack | Workplace Relations Adviser 
Australian Federation of Employers and Industries 
Street Address - 99 Bathurst Street Sydney New South Wales 2000 
Postal Address - PO Box A233 Sydney South New South Wales 1235 
Telephone - 02 9264 2000 
Facsimile - 02 9261 1968 
Email - kieran.jack@afei.org.au 
Internet - www.afei.org.au 
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